LIACGREGOR & KIGHT THE HYLINAL

CO THE PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH IN CANADA

	ri
Ove with Music. Cloth £0.00	01
Capo Morocco, Gilt	q
Fdman 1.40	fi
ICmo. Cloth. 0.30 Cape Morocco, Gilt Edges. 0.79	ti
" Cape Morocco, Gilt Edges 0.79	ir
Double col., Sabbath School 0.08	a
Pealter and My nnal, 16mo.	п
Containing the pasims of David, Para-	n
phrases, large type, and Hymnal	ir
hound in one handsome volume.	tl
Cloth	n k
Cape Morocco; Gilt Edges 1.20	t
Tono Double columns. Paste Grain,	ľ
Gilt Edges	t
Column. Neatly bound in cloth	T
limp0.18	C
Lible, Psalter, Paraphrases, Hymnal	٧
Pearl 24mo. Leather 0.65	e
French Morocco 0.80	7
46 Circuit	ľŧ
Einding1.00	Ĭ
Eway 18mo. References, French Blor-	0
occo	t
Binding1.65	n
Binding	0
	t
PEADY IN SPRING, 1883. LARGE TYPE	li
HYMNAL	ŧ
Clath, Red Edges	1
Zenther Gilt Edges	1
Leather, Gilt Edges. 1.25 Lierocco, 2.50] b
	18
THE "CHOIR."	t
A collection of Spered Vocal Music,	1
remarch by a Committee appoint-	6
eleby Synod, consisting of 500	0

Tancz, new edition enlarged and Emproved...... 1.20

PROPREEDLAN EDAND OF PUBLICATION, PHILADELPHIA, S. S. LIBRARIES.

163 small vols. in a case \$17.00 199 and medium vols. in a ... Clive Library 23.50

for S. S. Libraries, in a carp.... 21.00 MACGREGOR & KNIGHT, 125 GRANVILLE STREET, Halifax, II. S.

COLOGNE CATHEDRAL.

Cologne Cathedral is completed at last. Nothing remains to be done but to remove the staging and see Toldings and der-ricks, and to put the below ful terrace in order. And for this \$123,000 will be required. There is something wonderfully impressive in the structure, by far the inest architectural work in Europe and he richest specuren of the gothic order n the world. It was begun 613 years go, in 1270, when Germany was little nore than half civilized, and the Nornons ruled England, holding the Saxons n subjection in a lot but a trifle better han seridom. Who designed this benuifficent edifice is not now certainly known. It took over fifty years to finish the choir, which was consecrated in 1322. Work was continued on it till down into he troublesome times of the Reformation when it was suspended, the great iron crane standing to show that the faith which begun would surely complete the edifice. And the return of order brought the spirit needed for the task. Work was resumed. The unrivalled becaty of the place compelled the admiration of Protestants, and made the building an object of pride. The King of Prussia took holder the enterprise as a national monument, and 1842 laid the foundation of the transepts. The naves, aisles and transepts were opened in 1848. magnificent south portal was finished in 1859, and the north pertal soon after, and the central iron spire was raised in 1860. The towers,, as now completed, rise upward of 500 feet. Over \$2,600,000 have whird of 500 less. When the work since 1864. Such a building is a history in a stone. Eighteen generations of artisans have worked upon it. Thousands of men have chiralled and wrought their whole lives into it, of whom not one in a hundred had a couception of the finished structure. They builded better then they knew, in a literal senso. And at last it stands, a thing of marvellous beauty and grandeur rooted in the faith and pious devotion of the ages, as though it had grown out of the hearts of an unconquerable people. - Can. Pres.

Mr. S. McFarlane who has been engaged for some time as colporteur in connection with the British A. T. Society, Halifax, in Novifoundland, is to be located at Bay of Islands for one year, performing the labours of teacher and evangelist during that time.